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Dawn Hawkins

From: Sabrina Jethwa

Sent: 26 August 2011 12:24

To: Emily B Springford

Cc: Rebekah Mantle

Subject: RE: Horizon - Wilson

Hi Emily

I spoke to Susan and informed her of the development.

I am going to email Kevin Gilliland later this afternoon just to discuss how to approach from a network
point of view- give than more claims may come our way.

Thanks

Sabrina Jethwa

Legal Services

Post Office Ltd

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Emily B Springford
Sent: 26 August 2011 12:13
To: Sabrina Jethwa

Cc: Rebekah Mantle
Subject: Horizon - Wilson

Sabrina,

We have received another letter before action from Shoosmiths — please see attached. It relates to a Mr
Wilson of Astwood Bank PO. It is in very similar terms to the letter relating to Mr Darlington and demands
the same amount of compensation, and the same list of documents by way of pre-action disclosure. We
propose to deal with this in the same way as Darlington. Please could you let Susan know, and we will
inform Alison Bolsover and John Longman, and brief Bond Pearce.

Please give me a call if you would like to discuss this.

Kind regards

,,,\j‘nily Springford

Dispute Resolution

First Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place
London W1T 1HQ

26/08/2011



